
IESI Bethlehem Landfill Committee Meeting Minutes 

 

Date:  Thursday, March 17, 2016 

Time:  1:10 PM 

Location: Lower Saucon Township Council Meeting Room 

Attendance: Priscilla deLeon, Council Liaison; Al Schleyer, IESI; Chris Taylor, Hanover Engineering, HMI; 

Diane Palik, LST Staff;  Hazem Hijazi.  Absent:  Donna Louder 
 

This report will be a combined reporting as we didn’t have any meeting minutes from February. 

 

Mr. Schleyer reviewed the monthly tonnages for January and February.    

 

 December January February 

MSW 9,793.85 7,299.4 7,142.1 

C&D 2,101.7 907.2 1,011.9 

Residual (Total) 2,065.7 336.9 901.2 

Asbestos 0 0 0  

Out of State (Total) 6,178.3 (44%) 3,026.2 (35%) 3,690.8 (40.8%) 

Recycle 10.0 (74%) 0 (63%) 0 (57%) 

No. Trucks 1,730 1,371 1,254  

 

 

Mr. Schleyer reviewed the annual groundwater trend analysis.  The 2014 Annual Groundwater Trend report is 

complete.  The 1Q16 Groundwater monitoring was completed during the week of March 14, 2016.  Mrs. deLeon 

asked if they sampled all the wells.  Mr. Schleyer said there are always a few wells that are dry near the abatement 

well system.   Mrs. deLeon said she read a high number of wells not being able to be tested.  Mr. Schleyer said it’s 

usually specific wells.  There are about 28 wells that get tested plus some abatement wells.  Mrs. deLeon asked Mr. 

Schleyer to see if the same wells are consistently dry.  Mr. Schleyer said yes, they are.  Mrs. deLeon said he could 

report back at the next meeting how many there are.   

 

Mr. Schleyer reviewed the Correspondence/Reports for January and February.  There were Form U applications, 

abatement system report, land development plan/zoning correspondence, 3Q15 LST facility report, 4Q15 

groundwater report, annual recycling report, 1Q16 DEP report, air quality compliance certification and AIMS 2015 

report.  Mr. Taylor asked about the Surface Emissions Monitoring report.  Mr. Schleyer said he will email it when 

he gets it from Blue Flame.  Mrs. deLeon said a hard copy needs to sent so it can be date stamped and logged in.   

 

Mr. Hijazi said we don’t expect you will have results for everything that’s being done, it appears that when their 

consultant is doing the sample testing, there are certain numbers of the sample, but when the DEP is doing it, the 

number is much larger.  How do you account for that?  Mr. Schleyer said most the DEP is looking at the well 

projections at the landfill.  Typically for the Surface Monitoring, it calls for doing a grid coordinate throughout the 

system.  If there’s an area that seems likely or your detector picks something up, you would check that out. There 

are different protocols at different sites.  Mr. Hijazi said when you are doing your investigation, there’s a lot to be 

put together, and sometime when you go out in the field, and it’s a random unbiased location, it could work against 

you.  Would there be a way for the consultant as it goes to the grid location to modify.  The landfills goal is to make 

sure everything is covered properly.   

 

Mr. Hijazi said relating to the surface emissions, whatever you try to remove from the landfill to go to the flare, if 

the flare is not working, you expect more gas.  If the gas is working, and BRE is working, the connection between 

the valving, the whole system goes to the landfill and then it goes to BRE or is there a separate line going right to 

BRE?  Mr. Schleyer said there’s a separate line going to BRE.  The Committee looked at a set of plans so Mr. 

Schleyer could explain the loops at the landfill and at BRE for the landfill gas and how it worked.  Mrs. deLeon 

said BRE was an afterthought.  Mr. Schleyer said 90% of power plants on landfills were afterwards.  Mrs. deLeon 

said her gut feeling about the exceedances is that there are issues with the lines going to BRE, even though BRE is 

closed and shut down.  She thinks there’s a breach or leak or something escaping from the flare to there.  DEP does 

random things too.  Mr. Schleyer said sometimes they check every well.  Mrs. deLeon said the landfill looks better 

since Mr. Schleyer took over and pass that along. 

 



IESI Bethlehem Landfill Committee Minutes 

March 17, 2016 

 

     Page 2 of 2 

 

  

Mr. Schleyer reviewed six (6) DEP protection inspections January 5 to March 10, 2016.  He said there were six 

Host Municipal inspections.  Mr. Taylor said the inspection on March 17
th, 

he was responding to an incident at the 

landfill regarding the landfill flare in which 9-1-1 was called.   

 

Mr. Schleyer reviewed the Commercial Waste Vehicles.  Mr. Taylor said he’s glad the overweight, warnings and 

suspensions have gone down.  Years ago they were up in the double digits. 

 

Mr. Schleyer said we have the LST Police Reports from January and February.  The PD was at the landfill five 

times in January and a garbage truck and a van got sited.  In February, they were there six times with five citations.  

The Committee asked that for the police reports, that Leslie and Diane get copied when the PD sends it to Mr. 

Schleyer.  Mrs. deLeon asked Diane to set the policy up and relay that to the PD as everything should go through 

Leslie with Diane copied so she can send it out. 

 

Mr. Schleyer said regarding BRE there are no changes.  They have been shut down since September 14, 2015.  He 

reviewed the Bethlehem LFG flare activity.   He said the flare continues to be the primary control system.    

 

Mr. Schleyer said regarding the North Slope, everything is functional and the perimeter road is in good condition. 

The abatement system is functioning as designed and still doing its job.  The leachate collection flow rates continue 

to be monitored and reported and functioning as designed.  Mr. Hijazi questioned the sampling.  Mr. Schleyer said 

they do split sampling and IESI hires their own contractor to do the monitoring.  Sometimes the DEP will split 

samples.  Mr. Taylor said does DEP test the samples and give you the results?  Mr. Schleyer said they share the 

results with IESI.  He said they had three radiation alarm responses during February and March, all which were 

Level 1 isotopes disposed on site.   

 

Mr. Schleyer said there were no complaints in January.  In February they had one complaint on February 16
th
 with 

the flare incident which happened because of high winds.  He emailed this complaint to DEP.   Mr. Taylor said 

please email what you sent out to DEP to the Township for distribution.  Mrs. deLeon said on March 8
th
 she 

smelled a slight intermittent gas odor and called DEP.  On March 9
th
, Ed Inghrim for the first time smelled landfill 

gases he drove on Applebutter Road so Mrs. deLeon gave him the DEP 800 number.  On March 10
th
, Tara 

Quinlivan stopped by Mrs. deLeon’s house to follow-up on the complaint from Tuesday.  She said on Friday she 

got a call from a resident on Saucon Avenue and she said she was awoken two nights from about 2am to 5am with a 

horrible odor outside and she called DEP and Ms. Quinlivan called the resident back. 

 

Mr. Schleyer reviewed the secondary flows.  Mr. Taylor said LM7 the flows are now down.  LM8 is extremely 

elevated as they have been for a while and continue to be a concern.  Mr. Schleyer said it has dropped down 

towards the end of the year as they did a tie in with the permanent cap. They had some heavy rains at that time and 

after that it was sealed off.  They will keep taking a look at it. 

 

Mr. Taylor said they requested a couple of documents and he received all of them.  On March 1
st
, Lauressa 

requested some information on the AIMS report.  Mr. Schleyer said he will respond to her.  Mr. Schleyer said on 

February 12
th
 he sent an email to Mr. Schleyer relating a message from Lauressa where she was requesting weekly 

flow data for LM6-7-8.  Mr. Schleyer will check as he thought he already gave it to Mr. Taylor.   

 

The next meeting is Thursday, April 21
st
 at 1:00 p.m. with a 10:30 a.m. inspection.  The meeting adjourned, the 

time was 2:00 p.m. 

 


